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August 14, 2007
RE: 
Response to questions for solicitation “Developing Bundled Payments for Outpatient Procedure 
Episodes” 

Interested Parties:

MedPAC would like to provide you with a response to the following questions:
Regarding the data files that MedPAC will provide the contractor for this study: 
· Will the claims data be in Standard Analytic File (SAF), or will the claims and Renal Management Information System data be provided as SAS files?  

MedPAC’s Response:  MedPAC will provide claims data in Standard Analytic File.

· We assume that the contractor will need the full hospital outpatient claims files for the initial analyses identifying potential bundled procedures.  Will the contractor be responsible both for identifying a beneficiary “finder’ file related to the these procedures and for the subsequent extraction of episode-related utilization data from the full Part B files, or will MedPAC’s data contractor be able to subset a claims file based on the contractor’s submitted finder file? 

MedPAC’s Response:  Task 2 (identifying procedures as candidates for bundled payment) 

will require the use of the 5% standard analytic files of outpatient, physician/supplier, and 
DME claims. It will not require data extracted from the 100% Part B claims files. Task 3 
will require the use of the 100% outpatient file to analyze the distribution of procedures 
among hospitals. 

· How quickly after project initiation can the data be transferred from MedPAC to the contractor?  


MedPAC’s Response:  About 2 to 4 weeks.  
· What method would be used for the data transfer process?


MedPAC’s Response:  The data would be sent on an external drive or on CDs, depending 




    on the size of the files.

· Does MedPAC envision including services from Home Health Agencies or other organized post-acute follow-up care (such as outpatient rehab centers) in the episodes, in addition to the hospitals, physicians, DME and lab providers that are listed for consideration in the SOW?

MedPAC’s Response:  No.
Should you require any additional assistance, please feel free to contract me.

Timothy Gulley
Contracts Manager

202-220-3714

tgulley@medpac.gov
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601 New Jersey Avenue, N.W. • Suite 9000


Washington, DC 20001


202-220-3700 • Fax: 202-220-3759


� HYPERLINK http://www.medpac.gov��www.medpac.gov�





Glenn M. Hackbarth, J.D., Chairman


Robert D. Reischauer, Ph.D., Vice Chairman


Mark E. Miller, Ph.D., Executive Director














